
Staff Report 
for the Board of Directors Meeting of July 27, 2016 

TO:  Board of Directors  

FROM: Gary King, Engineering Manager 
Adrian Schneider, Senior Engineer 

DATE: July 20, 2016 

SUBJECT: Loma Rica Hydroelectric Facility – Task Order 2 
ENGINEERING 

RECOMMENDATION:   
Approve Task Order 2 with Brown and Caldwell in the amount of $50,519 for Phase II 
(Task 2b) of the Loma Rica Hydroelectric Project. 

BACKGROUND: 
On December 6, 2013, Brown & Caldwell provided a proposal for the Loma Rica 
Hydroelectric Project for a total amount of $616,389. The scope of work was separated 
into two phases (Phase I and II).  On February 26, 2014 the Board approved Phase I 
(Tasks 1, 2a, and 4) of the project for $245,297.  Phase I work included tasks that led 
up to the determination of the viability of the project (paypack period). Phase II was to 
be approved by the Board at a later date pending the outcome of Phase I.   

Task Order 1 was amended on August 3, 2015 by an increase of $62,574. It included a 
new preliminary design due to a change in the facility location. The location change was 
initiated due to Nevada County’s announcement that the airport runway may be 
extended towards the project location, and therefore may impede on future flight 
operations.  

In addition to the facility location change, FAA approval is also required prior to 
determining project viability. Staff recommends approving Task Order 2 (Task 2b) in the 
amount of $50,519 to include FAA determinations. The remainder of Phase II tasks (3, 
5, 6, and 7) to be approved by the Board at a later date. 

BUDGETARY IMPACT:  
Funds for the Loma Rica Hydroelectric Facility for this Task Order 2 are available in the 
2016 budget.  

Attachments:  Brown & Caldwell’s Proposal (partial) – 12/6/2013 
Task Order 2 (Pending Board Approval) 

Nevada Irrigation District 
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